From: Licensing Staff

To: Breda Breen

Subject: FW: Reg. No.: W0307-01

Date: 15 January 2020 11:16:02

Attachments: Notification to Planning Bodies - Request for InformationObservations.docx
Hi Breda,

Received this Section 42(1)E response in from PA for Roadstone Itd, which | see is yours.

Thanks
Grainne

From: Niall ODonnabhain <Niall. ODonnabhain@CorkCoCo.ie>
Sent: 15 January 2020 10:17

To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Cc: Assumpta Drake <Assumpta.Drake@ CorkCoCo.ie>
Subject: Reg. No.: W0307-01

Re: Section 42(1E)(a) of the Waste Management Act as amended in respect of a licence
application from Roadstone Limited for a facility located at Road@ne Limited, Castleredmond

Midleton, Cork, D24PKK?2, &‘é
S
O
To whom it may concern, og?’(&g\
As requested in the above notice please note re@%&%es below:
S
(\

1. State whether the activity to whle\kﬁ{b% licence application relates is permitted by the
grant of permission referred tca

Planning permission was granted by C@Fﬁ County Council under 19/4719 for the development of
a waste soils recovery facility for thfmportatlon of approx. 1.4Mm3 of inert soil and stones
material to fill quarry voids; fmaﬁrestorahon and landscaping to revert the site to agricultural
use; provision of internal access track linking Midleton Quarry with adjacent permitted
Coppingerstown Quarry; ancillary services such as installation of a weighbridge, weighbridge
office incorporating welfare facilities, wheelwash, inspection shed/quarantine area with skips;
associated site development works; access to site via existing vehicular access points; all on a site
of approximately 15.7ha at Midleton Quarry, Castleredmond, Carrigshane and Coppingerstown,
Midleton, Co. Cork. An Environmental Impact Assessment Report was submitted to the Planning
Authority with the application and the development, as this application confirms, comprises an
activity which will require a Waste License from the EPA.

2. Furnish all documents relating to the EIA carried out by your authority in respect of the
development or proposed development to which the grant of permission refers.

Alternatively, where such EIA documents are available to view on your website, please
provide the Agency with a list of the names of those documents and provide a link to

their location on your website.
| can confirm all plans, particulars and documentation including technical reports and

recommendations relating to this application can be viewed on the Council’s website at:

http://maps.corkcoco.ie/planningenquiryv3/LAResources/info.aspx. Once the map viewer is

downloaded the application can be searched using the planning application number above, i.e.
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Director of Services 

Planning Section 

Cork County Council





18 December 2019				Reg. No.:  W0307-01





Section 42(1E)(a) of the Waste Management Act as amended in respect of a licence application from Roadstone Limited for a facility located at Roadstone Limited, Castleredmond, Midleton, Cork, D24PKK2.



Dear Sir or Madam,



In accordance with the provisions of   Section 42(1E)(a) of the Waste Management Act as amended, you are being notified that an application for a licence, to which of   Section 42(1B)(b)(i) of the Waste Management Act as amended, applies, was received by the Agency on 18 December 2019. The details of the application are set out below:





		- Name and address of applicant:

		Roadstone Limited, Fortunestown, Tallaght, Dublin 24 



		- Location of facility:

		Midleton Quarry, Castleredmond, Midleton, County Cork



		- Relevant Inspector:

		Karen Creed



		- Licence Application Reference No:

		W0307-01



		- Planning Application Reference No:

		19/4719







		Classes and Nature of Activity in accordance with the Waste Management Act 1996 as amended



		Class of Activity

		Principal

Activity

		Class of Activity Description



		R05

		Yes

		Recycling/reclamation of other inorganic materials, which includes soil cleaning resulting in recovery of the soil and recycling of inorganic construction materials



		R13

		No

		Storage of waste pending any of the operations numbered R 1 to R 12 (excluding temporary storage (being preliminary storage according to the definition of ‘collection’ in section 5(1)), pending collection, on the site where the waste is produced)”.







A copy of the application, the Environmental Impact Assessment Report (EIAR) submitted by the applicant and associated correspondence are available for inspection by you on the Agency’s website www.epa.ie. 



In accordance with, Section 42(1E)(a) of the Waste Management Act 1996 as amended you are requested to respond to the Agency within 4 weeks of receipt of this notice with the following information.  



1. State whether the activity to which the licence application relates is permitted by the grant of permission referred to above.

2. Furnish all documents relating to the EIA carried out by your authority in respect of the development or proposed development to which the grant of permission refers.  Alternatively, where such EIA documents are available to view on your website, please provide the Agency with a list of the names of those documents and provide a link to their location on your website.

3. Provide any observations your authority has in relation to the licence application.



It would be much appreciated that all documentation is submitted in electronic PDF format to licensing@epa.ie in order to facilitate the publishing of information to the Agency’s website. 



Please note that a response to this notice is required even if you have no observations to make and your response will be taken into consideration in the assessment of the application.

 

Please note that all further information received on this licence application will be made available on the Agency’s website.



The application is being processed by the Agency and your observations, if any, will be considered as part of the licence application assessment process.  You will be notified of the proposed determination in due course.  





Yours faithfully,





Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Environmental Sustainability

[bookmark: _GoBack]Tel: 053 – 9160600
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19/4179.

3. Provide any observations your authority has in relation to the licence application.
| can confirm that the Council’s views and opinions in relation to this development are
articulated in the relevant technical reports relating to the planning application and can be
viewed as per the details above.

Le meas,

Niall © Donnabhain: Senior Planner

Planning and Development, Floor 3 - Tower, County Hall, Cork
Tel: 021-4285916

Email: niall.odonnabhain@corkcoco.ie
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